COUNCIL WORKSHOP ITEM

Stormwater and Flood Plain Oversi ght Committee

File #00-04 Code Amendment: Section 26-77 “Fees™

January 22, 2001

Robert Jungwirth, Village Engineer

Adopt staff requested revision to stormwater and floodplain ordinance

ell beaaﬁ's:é it

variance or appeal hearing has also not changed. We have, however, added a
(0f'$50.00). This revision should reduce the number of repeated inspections that
ded by the permittee.

er” : . 2000 meeting and have recommended the adoption of the new schedule. The
that: meeting are attached.

-amendment.



VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE
COUNCIL ACTION SUMMARY

INITIATED BY: Robert T. Jungwirth, Village Engineer DATE: January 22, 2001

RECOMMENDATION FROM: Stormwater and Flood Plain Oversight Committee
{Board or Department)

FILE REF: File #00-04 Code Amendment: Section 26-77 “Fees”

STEPS NEEDED TQ IMPLEMENT ACTION

Adopt Revision to Municipal Code

NATURE OF ACTION:

X Ordinance
Resolution
_ Motion

Qther

SUMMARY OF ITEM:

At the November 16, 2000 Stormwater and Flood Plain Oversight Meeting, it was recommended fo the
Village Council that the above described revision be adopted.

Further discussion regarding this file can be found in the attached November 16, 2000 Stormwater and Flood
Plain Oversight Commiitee Meeting Minutes.

RECORD OF ACTION TAKEN:

CiiMieg 1 -16000-020 council action sumary docdh




SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Village of Downers Grove

Stormwater and Flood Plain Oversight Committee Meeting
Minutes

Downers Grove Public Works Facility
5101 Walnut Avenue

November 16, 2000

Mr. Donald Eckmann, Chairman, called the November 16, 2000 meeting of the Downers Grove
Stormwater and Flood Plain Oversight Committee to order at 7:10 p.m.

Present: Mr. William Bollenberg, Mr. William Ponstein, Mr. Donald Eckmann
Mr. Perry Erhart arrived at 7:30 p.m.

Absent: Ms. Julia Beckman

Staff: Mr. Robert Jungwirth, Village Engineer, Ms. Chrys Rymas, Stormwater
Management Engineer, Ms. Hope Hathaway, Recording Secretary

Chairman Eckmann stated the first order of business was the roll call. After this was the
acceptance of the Minutes from the September 28, 2000 meeting. He asked the Committee if
there were any changes or corrections to the minutes.

The Committee briefly discussed the acceptance of the minutes.

Mr. Bollenberg requested that his name be changed to Bollenberg instead of Bollenberger as
noted on page two.

Commitiee Member Bollenberg moved to accept the September 28, 2000 minutes.
Committee Member Ponstein seconded the motion.

Motion carried 3:0.

Chairman Eckmann stated that the Committee would continue the review of File #00-02; Code
Amendment, Section 26-78 “Duration and Revision to Permits”.

SWM File #00-02 Code Amendment, Section 26-78 “Duration and Revision to Permits”,

Chairman Eckmann stated that the Committee members would continue with the reconsideration
of this item from the last meeting and asked Mr. Jungwirth for his comments.

Mr, Jungwirth answered that there was a concern in regard to the life span of a subdivision
approval, which is two years following the plat being recorded. To avoid conflicts between a

1




SWM Meeting November [6,2000 Draft

subdivision permit and all other permits, an additional paragraph is provided. The recommended
revision, ltem 1, states except as provided herein, permits would be valid one year following the
date of permit issuance. Item 2, states permits issued in conjunction with the approval of a final
plat of subdivision will be valid for a term of two years following date of plat recordation. It is
hoped that this will avoid any problems or questions. This should handle one of the issues that
were observed with the one-year term for all permits. Of key importance is that permits can be
extended and for subdivisions an extension is given on a one-year basis, so extensions would not
be granted in two-year increments (2, 4, 6, 8 years). The permit would be extended one
additional year if the public improvements were not completed at the end of the two years time
limit. Sometimes, three or six month’s extension is given, but we do not anticipate any big issues
although, without this change, there was an issue.

The second part dealt with special management areas. The issues regarding the change in the
current requirements will arise occasionally. The subdivision permit will be effective for two

years, which will protect the developer from changes in the wetland rules that may cause a
hardship.

Mr. Jungwirth asked the Committee Members if there were any questions or comments.

Chairman Eckmann asked if whether or not 99% of the subdivision work done in the village
could be done reasonably within two years. He has no problem with this change, but there is a
possibility that if they have to go for a renewal that a developer may be confronted with another
ordinance and would have to make the changes. He had a problem with this ordinance change.

Mr. Ponstein stated that no matter what is done, it remains that the detention or special
mangement areas are all set with the entire subdivision, but he believed that most of the items
left to do would be sidewalks and felt that two years would not be a hardship.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that if the change were made it would encourage the developer to complete
that part of the project. By ordinance, all those improvements must be done at the beginning of
the two-year period but sometime this would not be practical. In that case, a developer would be
advised that a renewal would be necessary.

Chairman Eckmann questioned how would the developer be aware of a change at the end of two
Years. ‘

Mr. Jungwirth stated that the change would come from a higher authority, such as county, state,
or FEMA. Stormwater Management would be notified first of any changes, and there is a 90 day
review period for comments. If a change were noted that could potentially alter a development
under construction, the developer would be encouraged to complete that portion so he would not
be subjected to any changes.

Chairman Eckmann suggested that verbiage be changed after the word “ordinance” to ‘provided
notification by the Village of Downers Grove of any changes 90 days prior.”




SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Mr. Ponstein commented that if the developer had the stormwater management completed and
the last things to do were upstream and the storage requirements changed, there might be no
more space available.

Mr. Jungwirth answered that there were some changes, however, generally it seems that the
County was in receipt of those changes and asked us to do the same, they have given allowance
for the projects under construction or those that had permits issued.

Mr. Ponstein stated that this does not do that.
Chairman Eckmann agreed.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that his concern was that this was the County’s language for this particular
item. If some language is added that may weaken or modify it or makes it less restrictive than the
county, they may not allow the adoption of the language. In general, we may be more restrictive
but not less restrictive.

Chairman Eckmann suggested to the Board that this be viewed as right and the county may view
it in another manner.

Mr. Bollenberg stated that looking at this academically, legally and esoterically it is offensive
that a developer could be 23 months and 29 days into a project and the rules would change and
make you change your project.

Ms. Rymas stated that the language is confusing. A three-year project cannot be changed two
years hence and expect the project to begin again,

Mr. Bollenberg agreed there would be too many insurmountable changes allowed. This does not
allow for a request of variance. The practical matter is that there is no place in Downers Grove
that would take longer than two years to develop. There is no unincorporated outward property
available, only unincorporated inward property available within our township.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that he could confer with our village attorney whether he would consider
speaking with the States Attorney at the County to discuss the ramifications of this particular
passing of the code.

Mr. Bollenberg stated that this passage could be an effective tool for projects being completed in
a timely manner as written. ‘

Mr. Jungwirth stated that the Councii recommendation would question whether or not there is a
problem in this regard. A statement should be made stating that not everything that is done in
public ts not necessarily agreed upon. No problems have been noted where the rules have
changed and it has been expensive to the developer or he has had to construct a larger basin.
Mr. Ponstein asked what the benefits were if the fees changed.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that the fees were to be paid at the time of permit issuance.




SWM Mecting November 16,2000 Draft

M. Ponstein asked if an extension were given, would the developer be subject to making up the
difference in a fee change. In other words, if the project was not complete, if adhering to the
ordinance in place at the time, and there were higher fees, would they apply?

Mr. Jungwirth answered that he did not know. The ordinance as it appears today and what we
were discussing regarding the fee amounts, we require renewal permits, but do not require
payment of any additional fees. Stormwater is introducing the payment of re-inspection fees,
which coincides with building permits, i.e., if the project is not complete at the time of the
inspection, then a fee will be assessed for a follow-up inspection, but not on permit renewal fees.
It was unclear how changing the fees would put all the active permits into a state of limbo where
increases would be due upon renewal.

Mr. Ponstein commented that there were two points of contradiction in the ordinance. It states
that it is two years from the plat recordation, yet in ‘Justification’, it states ‘at the time of final
plat approval be valid for a coincident term of two years.” Which does the ordinance really say?
It is stated two different times.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that the two expressions were used synonymously and should not have been
as there would be some lapse of time between the final plat approval, which is a Council action
and the developer taking the plat to Wheaton for recordation. Therefore, the ordinance states the
date the plat is recorded not the date of Council approval. To say two years after the time of final
plat approval was his mistake.

Mr. Bollenberg stated that the record would show that it is the revision not the justification being
disy

Mr. Jungwirth clarified it is as stated in italics under ‘Recommended Revision’, which 1s tQ
language to be inserted in the newly revised ordinance.

Mr. Ponstein stated that this should agree with the ordinance as far as the time limit.

Mr. Jungwirth confirmed the expiration date permitted as stated in Chapter 20 allows two years
from the date the plat is recorded. '

Chairman Eckmann questioned the language of the ordinance with regard to the date of permit
1ssuance and the date of plat recordation.

Mr. Jungwirth commented that unless it is a subdivision plat, the permit is issued by the Village
of Downers Grove cashier. The fees are paid by the applicant, receives their copy of permit, then
the one-year time frame begins. When a subdivision stormwater permit is issued the time begins
when the plat is recorded. The act of issuing a permit is different, one is when the monies are
paid and one is when 1s when the plat is recorded in Wheaton.

Chairman Eckmann stated that there were several alternatives to this ordinance; one being to
strike out the area regarding the permitted activity part of this ordinance, or leave as stated, or
add a provision that would say ‘provided the developer is notified six months prior to
expiration’.



SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Mr. Ponstein answered to leave the ordinance as is.

Chairman Eckmann asked if there were any comments or additions. He requested a call to vate.
MR. BOLLENBERG MOVED TO RECOMMEND TO THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
REVISIONS TO SECTION NO. 26-78, DURATION AND REVISION TO PERMITS AS
OUTLINED IN FILE #00-02.

Mr. Ponstein seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Mr. Ponstein, Mr. Bollenberg, Mr. Erhart,
Chairman Eckmann

NAY: None

Motion Carried 4:0

SWM File #00-04 Amendment to *Section 26-77, Fees”

Chairman Eckmann said the next item of business the Committee would review was File #00-04;
Amendment to “Section 26-77, Fees”. To help clarify the fee structure, Mr. Jungwirth was
requested to draw an outline on the board.

Mr. Jungwirth agreed and Ms. Rymas handed out the current Stormwater Management Fee
brochure to the Committee Members stating that Ms. Rymas would explain the fees. Mr.
Jungwirth referred them back to 1992 when Stormwater Management worked in conjunction
with the Village of Downers Grove’s legal department to establish the fee structure. A basic fee
was determined for all permits to cover administrative costs.

Ms. Rymas stated that the existing structure was confusing and, therefore, the version was
simplified.

Mr. Jungwirth gave a detailed history of the past fee schedule to the Committee Members by
illustrating in table form on the conference room board.

Mr. Jungwirth continued stating that the change was necessary due to continuing problems with
the fee schedule on small projects. The public was questioning the rationale of the fee structure.
The new system is superior to the old system. The old system carried a $35.00 basic fee for all
permits. If it was an accessory structure or an addition to a primary, add $15.00. If it was a new
house in an arca without a detention pond, add $90.00. Each category in the brochure was
diagramed and explained. The new system was based on disturbed area. Projects under 500 sq.
feet, garage, room addition, shed, and patio would have minimal impact; the fee was set at
$10.00. A new housc initiated a new category of disturbed area greater than 5,000 square feet.
The fee was set at $125.00. For projects between 500 and 5000 square feet such as larger
additions, a standard garage, a large parking lot, and a driveway, the fee was set at $50.00,



SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

More time was used in processing the return of bonds, which were so low, that the owners
ignored it.

Chairman Eckmann asked how de you define the term disturbed area.

Mr. Jungwirth answered that it is a change in character and/or grade. A disturbed area is a grass
area that is paved, which is changed from pervious to impervious, or if there is a grading change.

Chairman Eckmann asked if there was a garage and a driveway, with no grading around it, is that
a footprint.

Mr. Jungwirth answered that a footprint is the area where activity is taking place.

Mr. Ponstein stated that if you use change in character, why would a permit not be necessary to
tear out an old driveway and put a new one in.

Ms. Rymas stated that that is considered maintenance. No permit is required if the driveway
remains exactly the same size and there are no grade changes.

Mr. Jungwirth added that a shopping center couldn’t be removed to make another shopping
center. The rules state that that would not be considered maintenance, but would be considered a
redevelopment. The recommendation for Subsection | of the ordinance is in the way it was
reconstructed, the various sections were reviewed with recommended changes to be categorized.

The fee of $10 for less than 500 square feet is antiquated. The Recommended Revision is
changed from $10.00 to $50.00.

Mr. Jungwirth asked Ms. Rymas to distribute the ‘Complete Waiver Communities’ listing, which
showed the fees of several surveyed communities. Ms. Rymas contacted other complete waiver
comumunities for comparison of fees.

Ms. Rymas stated that sone of the larger communities, 1.e., Bloomingdale, are still in full
development stages. As indicated on the listing, there are several approaches to fees.

Mr. Jungwirth stated some communities have a minimum, some incorporate the size of the
development, which does not hinder the review time. It is felt that the disturbed area is key rather
than the size of the lot.

Ms. Rymas commented that some commumties did not charge review fees.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that some communities have a site development permit, which is similar to
a stormwater permit, but is not on the official county form, therefore, some information may not
be related to the public. There is question as to where and when to charge the fees, but not two
comimunities are alike.

Ms. Rymas explained each permit requires two inspections for smaller disturbed areas and the
larger size projects require a third inspection, the lawn inspection.




SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Mr. Ponstein asked what the inspections were for.

Ms. Rymas stated that one inspection is to check whether the grading is finished so a final
occupancy inspection can be scheduled; and the second inspection is to check that the grass
landscaping has been established, so that bonds could be returned.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that there have been recent changes in the building codes regarding
occupancy when there are incomplete improvements.

Mr. Jungwirth continued with Subsections 3 and 4, stating the original $90.00 fee per unit be
changed to $250.00 for new residential construction. Review and inspection time is essentially
the same for homes within arcas with or without detention. The cost of $35.00 including
detention, was usually reasonable. He pointed out several cost factors, such as employee,
benefits, staff vehicles, office space, review plans, meeting with people, telephone service that
need to be built into the fees. The focus is not on the cost as it might be as if an outside
consultant was hired to provide this service.

Mr. Ponstein asked if the same amount of time is spent on a pre-approved site plan as is done on
a single family lot.

Ms. Rymas answered no, subdivisions are quicker. Site plans for single family lots may need to
be reviewed more than once due to revisions.

Mr. Jungwirth felt that a two- tiered fee schedule for single lots and subdivisions where the
grading is pre-approved was reasonable.

Mr. Bollenberg stated that this fee is a very good price for residential names and just a good
value for the subdivisions.

Ms. Rymas commented that there was may be changes in site plans in a subdivision during the
construction phase.

Mr. Jungwirth referred to Subsection 5, (a) adding that the $90.00 per acre was never utilized. He
requested a check of Subsection 8 be changed to Subsection 5 with no text changes. No changes
were suggested, for commercial, institutional, and industrial properties.

He directed the members to Subsection 7, subdivisions. He believed the emphasis on the fee
charges is on GAR’s, small size and single family homes. In Subsection 8, the table indicates the
estimated probable cost to construct the stormwater facility in relation to the review and
inspection fee. It does not cost twice as much to review the plans for a 5-acre subdivision versus
a 10-acre subdivision. Mr. Jungwirth continued with an explanation of fees on the diagram
stating that the chart 1s working for the department.

Chairman Eckmann asked how is the probable cost for stormwater facility ascertained.
Mr. Jungwirth answered that the design engineer for the developer calculates the probable cost. It

has not been a problem or challenged in determining the review inspection fee nor has there been
any challenge of the fee.




SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Subsection 9 and 10, the fees for flood plain and wetlands in the first couple of years if the
ordinance were not clear. The numbers were not well matched. The fees were determined by
consultants reviewing our plans. This fee amount for the review was forwarded to the Village of
Downers Grove which then was passed on to the developer. The recommended revision states
that the applicant shall reimburse the Village for the cost of all fees related to outside consultants
along with Special Management Area fee of $100.00 per submuttal.

Chairman Eckmann thought that a consultant’s fee should have a maximum value. This would

maintain a check and balance system. He had concern with the fee being transferred to the
developer.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that unless we have a certified resident staff member who has all the
required degrees: background in soil science, biology, botany, and geology to do wetland
delineation’s per the Army Corps Engineers Manual, the County requires we use a consultant.
Ms. Rymas asked Chairman Eckmann if the expense should then be paid by the Village.

Mr. Erhart answered that it would be well advised to have a ceiling on the fees.

Mr. Ponstein commented that the developer would be liable for the consultant’s charges as well
as the developers initial fees.

Chairman Eckmann stated that the principle is wrong, requiring the developer to pay fees based
on the village’s selection.

Mr. Ponstein suggested that estimated costs could be obtained before proceeding.
Ms. Rymas questioned how this would be obtained.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that a number of consultants could estimate hours for each review. If a
consultant appears to be out of range of other consultants, the village would not retain them.

The Committee Members discussed several ways of hiring consultants.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that Planning Resources, the consultant providing services for the village,
have reasonable fees as compared to other consultants in the field.

Mr. Ponstein suggested that the village work with two different consultants.

Mr. Erhart stated that there is a lack of checks and balances. The ideal situation may be to put
consultants out to bid, but is not reasonable.

Mr. Jungwirth asked if that is a consideration.

Mr. Erhart commented that perhaps there is a way to get a contractual agreement, which would
not control the number of hours on any given project.

Ms. Rymas stated that, that was rcsearched.



SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Mr. Erhart asked if there was a common denominator to use for the agreement.

Ms. Rymas stated that there are different types of wetland. There are too many variables to
consider.

Discussion transpired on the types and conditions of wetlands. The review of wetlands is far
more complicated than saying two acres will take twice as long to review as one acre as it could
be the opposite depending upon the combination of factors from that particular wetland.

Mr. Jungwirth commented that the delineation method would yield the same answer regardless
of the consultants. Five qualified consultants would provide numbers that are very close in terms
of the quality of that wetland. Their pricing would differ due to various reasons.

Chairman Eckmann stated that there should be a controlling factor established in terms of these
fees.

Mr. Bollenberg said he felt the reverse in that he had more faith in the village staff. He trusts the
consultant to do a good job for the citizens and developers of Downers Grove knowing that the
costs will be passed on to the client/citizens.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that he has never refused to reveal records to a developer indicating the
origin of charges to be reimbursed.

Mr. Jungwirth commented that he is willing to entertain any suggestion as to how manage this
part of the problem.

Chairman Eckmann proposed that we investigate lump sum contracts.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that the consultants would be forced to provide a lump sum fee for an
unknown review and certain tests can be eliminated because they are not applicable. However, if
they are not paid on their billed time, they could ask for $2,000.00 for work that may bave been a
$1,000.00 on an hourly basis, but because consultants are given certain parameters, they would
charge more than would be an actual billing as a precautionary method.

Ms. Rymas stated that it would be calculated to the consultant’s advantage.
Mr. Erhart asked what criteria lies in the scope of their bid.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that the scope of services is driven by the ordinance. They are required to
go into the field, delineate the wetland as required by the Corps of Engineers, which will include
an inventory of plant species.

Mr. Erhart asks what the consultant would be required to do.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that a consultant must be informed of the location to estimate how much 1s
required in order to satisfy the requirements of the ordinance. It is impossible to look at a piece
of paper and estimate a dollar amount for the review. The estimate would probably be high in the
event it is discovered that the review actually would take more time than originally estimated.

9



SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Ms. Rymas stated that the number of reviews required couldn’t be pre-determined.

Mr. Ponstein referred to an incident wherein additional time was charged to the consultant as
well as to the developer.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that this was a specific circumstance where the village failed to provide our
consultant with all the information.

Chairman Eckmann suggested that developers use a list to contract consultants for review
services.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that this is a permitting program where the specialists work is checked in
relation to all the construction. The consultant must review certain elements of development
permits and that cost is passed on to the pernutting program.

Mr. Jungwirth asked Ms. Rymas if this process was consistent with what other neighboring
villages were doing, such as Oak Brook, Naperville, Wood Dale, etc. In some villages the county
is used and collecting a fee. County ordinance demands rigorous analysis due to the wetlands.
There is not enough activity to hire a full time staff person instead of a consultant.

Mr. Erhart asked if 1t was routine to get an estimate to complete a review.

Ms. Rymas stated that an estimate is requested for large projects.

Mr. Jungwirth added that he was involved in the review of a proposed development, which
includes a 1.9 acres delineated wetland. A consultant reported the necessary steps required for
investigating and analyzing the wetland so that the village could determine whether or not a

permit would have any adverse impacts and advise us if a permit should be issued.

Chairman Eckmann asked the Committee Members for a straw poll to determine whether this
item should be reviewed at the next meeting.

Mr. Erhart asked if transferring the consultant’s fee to the developer was similar to the procedure
in other village departments that use consultants.

Ms. Rymas answered yes.

Mr. Jungwirth comumented that it is his understanding that other villages use consultants and pass
the fees on.

Mr. Ponstein stated that wetlands are reviewed {o meet county ordinance.

10




SWM Meeting November 16,2000

MR. BOLLENBERG MOVED TO RECOMMEND SECTIONS 9 AND 10 AS REVISED.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Mr. Bollenberg, Mr. Ponstein
Chairman Eckmann

NAY: Mr. Erhart

Motion Carried 2.1

Mr. Jungwirth continued with the last Subsection New as to a re-inspection fee. This fee is
warranted due to numerous returns to sites for follow-up inspections that fail to meet all
requirements. This fee pertains to all stormwater permits for re-inspection. This will serve as
protection that the project is completed.

Discussion ensued regarding a discount for developers for review fees for a lot in subdivisions.

Chairman Eckmann stated that it is an advantage to the village to have a pre-approved site plans.
It promotes a saving in monies. A discount would be helpful.

Mr. Jungwirth stated that for developments which substantially conform to the approved site plan
of a subdivision a discount of X dollars would be allowed.

MTr. Ponstein questioned the amount of time needed to review plans when any changes are made.

Mr. Jungwirth asked if a motion be made to provide a discounted cost for a permit for a house in
a subdivision.

Mr. Erhart suggested it read that if it conforms to pre-approved site plan the fee is set at $150.00.

Mr. Ponstein suggested that the fee be set at $200.00.

MR. BOLLENBERG MOVYED TO SECTION 3-4, RECOMMENDED REVISION (2)
NEW RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION: $250.00. IF THE CONSTRUCTION
CONFORMS TO PRE-APPROVED SUBDIVISION GRADING PLAN, THE FEE WILL

BE $200.00.

Mr. Ponstein seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Mr. Bollenberg, Mr. Erhart, Mr. Ponstein,
Chairman Eckmann

NAY: None

Motion Carried 4:0.

11




SWM Meeting November 16,2000 Draft

Mr. Jungwirth questioned whether an expiration time be considered for subdivisions that may
have several open lots left.

Mr. Erhart asked when would this motion become effective, assuming it is accepted by the
Council.

Mzr. Jungwirth commented that the ordinance would read ‘effective upon publication’ and posted.
MR. ERHART MOVED TO RECOMMEND TO THE VILLAGE COUNCIL THE
ADOPTION OF THE REVISIONS AS STATED IN FILE #00-04 SUBJECT TO THE
PREVIOUSLY PASSED MOTIONS.

Mr. Ponstein seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL: AYE: Mr. Bollenberg, Mr. Erhart, Mr. Ponstein,
Chairman Eckmann

NAY: None
Motion Carried 4:0
Chairman Eckmann asked the Committee Members if there was any additional business.
As there was no other business, Chairman Eckmann called for a motion to adjourn.
MR. ERHART MOVED TO ADJOURN.
MR. PONSTEIN SECONDED THE MOTION.
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting adjourned at 9:20 p.m.

HAHOME\HHathaway\Minutes SWM Mov. 16 Fecs.doc

12




DRAFT Orig. 01/16/01
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PERMIT FEES

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Downers Grove, in DuPage County, Illinois,

as follows: (Additions are indicated by ; deletions by strilceent.)

SECTION 1. That Section 26-77 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code is hereby amended as

follows:
26-77. Fees.




$ 2400 of lags 64 of actimatad coci
7 bre—ot—estHiated—cost

§ 2 5001050000 $%—oiestimatedcost;

Oty

but-notlessthan-5150

£ 10000 16-5-21 Q00 ] 50 nf_med_eeﬁt_
o =097 70— T

£ 35 000 45-$-40 O04) A9 Af artieantad coot
B s L T ro— o8t 7

butnotlessthan$1125

L <0000 4390 $0O0G 7804 ~F ootiraatad aont
L 0 tO—dr T =3 ro— O e5tH o8 co5t;

$100.000 ta$100 000 3 5% ofestimated-—cost
$100, ta- 3400009 5% of 5

£200.000-6r more 3.25% ol ectimated-cost;
£200, F-0Fe 25%of estin

o Heviow:and Anspoction. S

[~2



SECTION 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this

ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and

publication in the manner provided by Jaw.

Passed:
Published:

Allest:

Village Clerk

[SW-fees]

Mayor




